
 
 

 

 
17 Claypath, Durham, DH1 1RH 

Tel: (0191) 3727655 Fax: (0191) 3860625 
Web Site: www.durham.gov.uk 

 

Charter Trust for the City of Durham 
 
 
Ref: PN 11 September 2012 
 
 
To: The Mayor and Members of the  

CHARTER TRUST FOR THE CITY OF DURHAM 
 (Councillors J Wilkinson, J Blakey, J Chaplow, 

J Cordon, R Crooks, N Foster, D Freeman, G Holland, 
K Holroyd, A Hopgood, N Martin, E Mavin, D Morgan, 
B Myers, M Plews, M Simmons, D J Southwell, 
D Stoker, P Taylor, L Thomson, J Turnbull, M Wilkes, 
M Williams, M Wood and C Woods). 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
A Meeting of the CHARTER TRUST FOR THE CITY OF DURHAM will be held in the Council 
Chamber, County Hall, Durham, on Wednesday 19 September 2012 to follow the Code of Conduct 
Training. 
 

BUSINESS 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence.   

2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 28 June 2012.  (Pages 1 - 2) 

3. Revenue Outturn for the Period ending 31 July 2012 and Projected 
Outturn to 31 March 2013.  (Pages 3 - 8) 

 
 

Yours faithfully 
 
 
 

Clerk 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
1 

CHARTER TRUST FOR THE CITY OF DURHAM 
 
At the Meeting of the Charter Trust for the City of Durham held in the Committee 
Room 1A - County Hall, Durham, on Thursday 28 June 2012 at 4.30 pm 
 
Present: The Right Worshipful the Mayor of Durham, Councillor John Wilkinson (in 
the Chair) and Councillors N Foster, D Freeman, A Hopgood, N Martin, D Morgan, 
M Simmons, D Stoker, L Thomson and M Wilkes 
 
1   Apologies for Absence. 

 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Blakey, Chaplow, 
Cordon, Holland, Holroyd, Mavin, Plews, Southwell, Turnbull, Williams, Wood and 
Woods. 
 
2   Minutes. 

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 23 May 2012, were confirmed as a correct 
record and signed by the Mayor. 
 
The Mayor advised Trustees that he had received a letter from the High Sheriff 
thanking him for his invitation to Mayor Making which he felt was a privilege to 
witness such an historic event and wanted his thanks noting. 
 
3   Royal Marine Band Service. 

 
The Clerk to the Charter Trust for the City of Durham submitted a comprehensive 
report setting out the criteria previously used for granting freedoms and sought 
members instruction as to whether they wished to offer the Freedom of Entry to the 
City to the Royal Marine Band (for copy see file of minutes). 
 
The Mayor circulated proposed criteria, which he had obtained from Newcastle City 
Council’s website which was the criteria used by them. 
 
Trustees discussed the circulated criteria and whether to adopt the same criteria, for 
the Charter Trust for the City of Durham. 
 
Trustees also considered whether they wished to offer the Freedom of Entry to the 
City, to the Royal Marine Band Service. 
 
Resolved: 
 
(i) That the following criteria be adopted by the Charter Trust for the City of Durham 
for considering the granting of Freedom of Entry to the City of Durham. 
 

1. To recognise and celebrate the long and close links between the City and 
other organisations. 

 
2. To recognise and celebrate a contribution to the culture and life of our city 

and/or an ambassador for our region. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
2 

 
3. To recognise the unstinting support for local charities by a resident of our city. 

 
4. To recognise and celebrate a long and outstanding career by someone born 

and raised in our city. 
 
(ii) That the Freedom of Entry to the City, to the Royal Marine Band Service be not 
offered at this time. 
 
4   Revenue Outturn for the year ended 31st March 2012. 

 
The Treasurer to the Charter Trust for the City of Durham submitted a 
comprehensive report to provide information on the 2011/12 revenue outturn 
compared with the original budget. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the outturn position for the financial year ended 31 March 2012 be noted. 
 
5   Annual Report for the year ended 31st March 2012. 

 
The Treasurer to the Charter Trust for the City of Durham submitted a 
comprehensive report seeking approval of the Accounting Statements and Annual 
Governance Statement including the circulated Annual Return for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2012. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the Annual Return (Sections 1 and 2) for the financial year ended 31 March 
2012 be approved. 
 
6   Any Other Business. 

 
The Mayor asked that former Mayors be invited to future Mayor Making ceremonies 
which was agreed by Trustees. 
 
Trustees discussed the timing of future meetings and the lack of attendance at 
meetings and Mayoral events. 
 
Resolved: 
 
(i) That former Mayors be invited to Mayor Making ceremonies. 
 
(ii) That the Charter Trust meeting to be held on 24 July 2012 be moved to 19 
September 2012 to immediately follow the County Council. 

Page 2



 1 

 

 
Charter Trust for the City of Durham 

19 September 2012 

 
Revenue Outturn for the Period 
ending 31 July 2012 and Projected 
Outturn to 31 March 2013 

 

 

 

Report of Jeff Garfoot, Treasurer 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 

 

1 The purpose of this report is to provide information on the: 
 

• actual expenditure compared to the profiled budget for the 
period ending 31 July 2012 

 

• forecast of expenditure to 31 March 2013 in comparison to the 
2012/13 original budget 

 
COMPARISON OF REVENUE OUTTURN WITH BUDGET 
 
2 At 31 July 2012 actual expenditure was £28,464; an underspend of 

£3,819 (or 11.8%) against a profiled budget of £32,283.  
 
3 It is anticipated that there will be a small underspend of £1,408 at 31 

March 2013. Consequently the amount needed to be drawn from 
reserves during the year will reduce by £1,408, to £20,005, in order to 
match the net annual budget of £103,032. It will be necessary, 
however, to closely monitor expenditure to ensure it does not exceed 
the budget at the financial year end. 

 
4 An analysis of the expenditure over subjective budget headings is set 

out in Appendix 2. Detailed analyses for all variable costs, namely 
transport, hospitality, functions and general office expenses, are 
provided in Appendix 3. 

 
5 Explanations regarding the main variances between actual expenditure 

and the budget are provided below: 
 
TRANSPORT 
 
6 Actual expenditure is higher than the profiled budget to date by £419. 

This is due to an exceptionally busy month of June resulting in higher 
than expected chauffeuring costs. At this early stage in the year, it is 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



 2 

anticipated that actual expenditure will be in line with the annual budget 
at the financial year end, although it will be necessary to closely 
monitor expenditure to ensure it does not exceed the budget. 

 
 
 SUPPLIES AND SERVICES 
 
7 Although the total expenditure on supplies and services is less than the 

profiled budget to date by £4,135, outturn is expected to be in line with 
the budget at the year end. This is due to the higher number of 
functions planned in the latter half of the financial year.  Expenditure 
will need to be closely monitored however to ensure actual expenditure 
does not exceed the annual budget within this heading. 

 
8 Further detail on actual expenditure to the end of September 2011 is 

provided in Appendix C. 
 
CONTINGENCIES 
 
9 A sum of £1,000 was set aside to meet any unforeseen expenditure 

throughout the year. The projected outturn has been based upon a 
forecast underspend of this full amount, assuming that this sum will not 
be required during the year.  

 
FORECAST OUTTURN 
 
10 The latest forecast of expenditure to 31 March 2013 is a small 

underspend of £1,408 (or 1.1%) against the gross expenditure budget 
of £124,445. Any underspend at the year end will reduce the amount 
required to be transferred from the general reserve. 

 
GENERAL RESERVE 
 
11 The general reserve balance at 1 April 2012 was £36,023. With an 

underspend of £1,408, the amount required to be drawn from reserves 
in order to balance the budget at 31 March 2013 decreases from the 
original estimate of £21,413 to £20,005. Consequently, the general 
reserve balance will reduce to £16,018. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
12 It is RECOMMENDED that the City of Durham Charter Trustees: 

 

• note the outturn position for the quarter ended 31 July 2012;  
 

• note the forecast outturn to 31 March 2013; 
 
 

Contact:      Beverley White,    Tel. 03000 261900 

Page 4



 3 

APPENDIX 1 
 

RISKS AND IMPLICATIONS 

 

Finance 

 

The report provides information:  
 

• on the actual expenditure compared to the profiled budget to 31 July 
2012 

 

• forecast of expenditure to 31 March 2013 in comparison to the 2012/13 
original budget  

 
 
Staffing 

Equality and Diversity 

Accommodation 

Crime and Disorder 

Human Rights 

Consultation 

Procurement 

Disability Discrimination Act 

Legal Implications 

 

Page 5



 4 

APPENDIX 2 
 
ACTUAL OUTTURN COMPARED TO THE PROFILED BUDGET TO 31 JULY 2012 AND 

PROJECTED OUTTURN TO 31 MARCH 2013 
 

 
 

Annual 
Budget 
2012/13 Budget Head 

Year to 
date 

Budget 

Year to 
date 
Actual 

Projected 
Outturn 

Frequency 
of Payment 

Variance 
(Projected 
Outturn v 
Budget) 

                

£   £ £ £   £ 

  Employees           

3,500  Mayor's Allowance 3,500 3,500 3,500 annually in May 0 

1,500  Deputy Mayor's Allowance 1,500 1,500 1,500 annually in May 0 

580  NI contributions 580 574 574 annually in May 6 

2,900  Sergeants at Mace/ Body Guard 2,900 2,809 2,809 annually in May 91 

              

  Premises           

13,107  Town Hall 0 0 13,107 annually in Sept 0 

              

  Transport           

17,120  Civic Car 4,280 4,871 17,120 monthly 0 

1,650  Bus Hire 413 240 1,650 monthly 0 

              

  Supplies and Services           

17,487  Mayor's hospitality 4,372 3,395 17,487 monthly 0 

11,414  Functions 2,854 236 11,414 monthly 0 

1,520  General office expenses 380 151 1,520 monthly 0 

2,305  Insurance 2,305 1,994 1,994 annually in April 311 

612  External Audit 0 0 612 annually 0 

              

  Support Services           

30,370  Administration 9,200 9,194 30,370 monthly 0 

7,140  Finance & procurement 0 0 7,140 annually in Sept 0 

10,710  Legal/ Clerk 0 0 10,710 annually in Sept 0 

510  HR 0 0 510 annually in Sept 0 

1,020  ICT 0 0 1,020 annually in Sept 0 

              

1,000 Contingency 0 0 0   1,000 

              

124,445 Gross expenditure 32,283 28,464 123,037   1,408 

              

-21,413 Transfer from Reserves 0 0 -20,005   -1,408 

              

103,032 Net Expenditure 32,283 28,464 103,032   0 

                

          

  Over/ -Underspend   0    
                

Page 6



 5 

APPENDIX 3 
ANALYSIS OF VARIABLE COSTS TO 31 JULY 2012 

 
 
 

 
Budget Head Payee Amount   Description 

     

Transport Onguard Chauffeur Service 1,047.66   Apr 

  Onguard Chauffeur Service 1,230.33  May 

  Onguard Chauffeur Service 2,592.82  June 

  Lee's Coaches 120.00    

  Lee's Coaches 120.00    

  Total Transport 5,110.81     

     

Hospitality T&I Bell 1,388.00   Mayor Making Ceremony 

  T&I Bell 872.00  Mayors Evensong 

  Graeme Stearman 60.00  Photography - Portraits 

  Stephanies Flowers 110.00  Mayor Making Display 

  Hartlepool Borough Council 80.00  Civic Dinner Tickets 

  DCC 238.50  Catering Recharge 

  DCC 70.70  Refreshments 

  DCC 198.75  Catering Recharge 

  DCC 176.19  Catering Recharge 

  Burns Crystal Glass Ltd 200.84  Clock/ Paperweight 

  Total Hospitality 3,394.98     

     

Functions Durham County Council 56.00   Ball Tickets 

  Kyle Walker 180.00  Mayors Board 

  Total Functions 236.00     

     

General 
Office Friends of Durham Cathedral 35.00   Annual Subscription 

  Framing Unlimited 14.50  Frames for Certificates 

  Co-op Bank 60.00  Bank charges 

  DCC 52.00  Printing - Business Cards 

  DCC 8.07  Stationery 

  Total General Office 169.57     

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 28 June 2012.
	3 Revenue Outturn for the Period ending 31 July 2012 and Projected Outturn to 31 March 2013.

